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Bhachu, Ujagar

From: Burger, Walter F. <Walter.Burger@weatherford.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 1:43 PM
To: Burger, Walter F.; Hutchinson, Angie
Cc: Bhachu, Ujagar
Subject: RE: Devices In Wyoming

Categories: Blue Category

Angie Hutchinson,

The devices listed on your email were in Cheyenne, Wyoming for EOG oil company on the Windy 01-18H

location. They have all returned to Vernal, Utah except for Device Serial Number B8300 (5190) which is now

temporarily located in Weatherfords location in Bar Nunn, WY, GL-726353.

Directions to Cheyenne location: DIRECTIONS FROM CHEYENNE 1. From 1-25 Go EAST on 1-80 2. Heading
EASTBOUND on 1-80 take EXIT 368 (Camp Stool Road) 3. Go SOUTH on Camp Stool Road 9.2 miles to lease road

(Look for EOG sign) 4. Turn RIGHT and go WEST on the lease road for approximately 1.2 miles to job location.

Device's B8300 (5190), "currently in Bar Nunn, WY", B8319 (5190) and Device B7852 (5192) currently in

Vernal Utah License number G3-236 will go to EOG location 53-18H located in Wright, WY on or about
Wednesday March 13, 2013, remain on location for about a week and then return to Vernal Utah.

Directions to Wright, WY location.

1-25 South to Douglas, WY, exit 140, follow signs for WY 59. At light at end of ramp, turn left onto WY 59.
Follow WY 59, at Mile Marker 58, proceed another .4 mi, lease road is on the right. Lease road is marked with

a "Anadarko Durango Compressor Station" sign. Proceed .9 mi. to compressor station, turn right, proceed .3
mi, stay straight at the "Y", proceed .2 into location.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you,

Walter Burger
US Radiation Compliance Coordinator, Fracturng RSO
US Compliance
Weatherford 1 15710 JFK Blvd, S-836 I Houston Texas 177032
Main: +1.281.260.1300 1 Direct: +1.281.260 1531 Fax: +1.281.260.4729 Mobile: +1.713.206.3456
walter.burger@weatherford.com I www.weatherford.com

From: Hutchinson, Angie rmailto:Angie.Hutchinson0nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 1:42 PM
To: Burger, Walter F.
Subject: Devices In Wyoming

I



Good Afternoon

Mr. Burger

This is Angie Hutchinson contractor for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission. I have your letter
dated February 6, 2013 to Ujagar Bhachu. Regarding temporary use of General Licensed Devices in
Wyoming. We would need the Location of Use address for these Thermo Fisher Devices, that will be station
on a temporary oil field.

Device SN#: B8318,B8319,B7415,B7179,7662,B7852, AND B8300, MODEL#'S 5190, 5192, (200mCi,

Cs137)

If you should have questions for me please don't hesitate to give me a call @ 240-753-0186.

Angela Hutchinson
General Licensee Program
LMIT/NRC PROGRAM
Phone: 240-753-IBB
FAX: 240-4013-4391 OR 301-424-5224

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please

reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete it. If you are not the intended recipient,

do not read, copy, disclose or otherwise use this message. The sender disclaims any liability for such
unauthorized use. PLEASE NOTE that all incoming e-mails sent to Weatherford e-mail accounts will be
archived and may be scanned by us and/or by external service providers to detect and prevent threats to

our systems, investigate illegal or inappropriate behavior, and/or eliminate unsolicited promotional e-mails
(spam). This process could result in deletion of a legitimate e-mail before it is read by its intended recipient
at our organization. Moreover, based on the scanning results, the full text of e-mails and attachments may

be made available to Weatherford security and other personnel for review and appropriate action. If you
have any concerns about this process, please contact us at dataprivacy@weatherford.com.
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